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From: Ken Ludwa
To: Sabine Penn
Date: Fr(, Jul 24, 1998 9:59 AM
Subject: Literature searchrequest

HiSabina, I have a lit review request:

Project:Portof Seattle 55-2912-01 (we are creatinga new task, when you need to charge this,pleaseask
me for the new number)

We needa literaturesearch on I_estmana.qementpractices(BMPs)for removal of .copDerfrom
stormwater.Here are some keywords for starters:

copper(ifthisdoesn"_producemuch,try the moregeneric"metals')
stormwater
bestmanagementpractice/BMP
treatment/removal/recovery
filter/filtration
compost/leaf/leaves
settling
chemical
vault
sand
pond
swale
zeolites/zeolytes(sp?)
manufacturedmedia

- syntheticmedia
ionexchange
anode/cathode
Electrodialysis
resinexchange
ReverseOsmosis

I realize this is a long word list. Ifyouneed somehelponword groupingsfor the searchstatements,let
me know.

Also... Info on a couple documents; pleasesee if wecan find these at the library:

EnvironmentalPollutionControlAlternatives:DrinkingWater
Treatment for SmallCommunities,EPA / 625 / 5-90 /
025; and Technologiesfor UpgradingExistingor
DesigningNew DrinkingWater TreatmentFacilities,
EPA / 625 / 4-89 / 023. Both may be orderedfree
from the U.S. EnvironmentalProtectionAgency Office
of Research and Development at 513-569-7562.

To a copy of these publications, call the National
Drinking Water Clearinghouse (NDWC)at call the
NDWC a (800) 624-8301 or (304) 293-4191. The first
book, item #DWBKGN09, an 82-page publication,
costs $11.82; and the second, item #DWBKDM04, a
209-page book, costs $30.0 Shipping and handling
charges also apply.
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